

GIOVANNI INNAMORATO

FrontEnd Designer, Project Manager
and WordPress Specialist

Bari_ ITALY
designcode@outlook.it
(+39) 338 7001387
VAT. 08164840723
#1986

www.pixelburst.net
behance.net/pixel_burst
skype - e85e010f11a4ba7e

Intro_

Hi, I'm a freelance WebDesigner and live in Bari (Italy). I graduated in Design and I've attended a master in web programming and web design. I've six-years of experience in web development. I take care of every aspect of the project from concept to development both FrontEnd and BackEnd. I like getting better every day and always adding new skills. I love traveling, new technologies, astronomy, sports, and design arts.

Experiences_

Web Designer and WP Developer - Bari - WebPlease (2013)

Developing of simple themes and plugins for WordPress. Creating of banners and mockups PSD.

Web Designer and WP Manager - Remote - WebSelf, KirWeb, unCommons (2013-2016)

Customizing of WP themes and plugins. Building of landing pages and creating logos. FrontEnd development about WordPress themes. Support to clients and scouting new web trends.

FrontEnd Designer, WP Architect - Remote - SideaGroup, Dinamiza, CreativeTweed (2017-now)

Developing of accurate WP themes starting from PSD models. Support and maintenance. Creating of landing pages in HTML5.

FrontEnd Designer, WP Architect - Admin - PixelBurst (2016-now)

Developing of WP themes and PHP web applications.

Training_

Degree on Industrial Design - Bari/Italy - Polytechnic (2011)

I studied the processes of the industrial product from concept to marketing. I used software for 2D CAD, 3D (Rinoceros) and graphics (Adobe Suite).

Master on Web Programming - Online/Rome/Italy - PC Academy (2013)

I attended an official certificate in PHP and MySQL and I improved my knowledge about HTML5 and CSS3.

Online Certifications - Udemy (2018-now)

I have attended a complete video course on Javascript ES6, Typescript, Laravel, Blade and PHP7.

Professional experiences (2013-now)

I learned all the processes of the web project from concept to publication. Design of Mockups, use of CSS/JS frameworks, development on CMS both Front and BackEnd. Landing/templates development and PHP applications. Code cleaning, validation and versioning.

Foreign Languages_

ENG (Writing-Reading 8/10 - Speaking-Listening 8/10)

Skills_ Languages/Tools_

HTML5 - CSS3 - SASS - jQuery - JavaScript -
TypeScript - OOP - PHP7 - MySQL - WordPress -
Plugins WP - SEO - Laravel5 - Blade - GIT - Gulp -
Bootstrap4 - UIKit3 - XD Design - PhotoShop -
Illustrator - MacOS - Rinoceros4 - AutoCAD 2D

Portfolio_

Best WP WebSites

www.derossioftalmica.com / www.fleetmilne.co.uk
www.cylitx.it / www.mistergo.it / www.pixelburst.net

Best WP Themes

demo.uncommons.pro/themes/wp/deca/site/
demo.pixelburst.net/themes/wezen/home-1/

Job availability_

Freelance with VAT

Only Remote (for foreign countries)
Remote + meetings (for italian clients/agencies)

Fees

Per project or per time
more info via call